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Peter Christ was a watch and clock maker who appears to be the original owner of this
house, and it may be Christ and his wife who are seated in this photograph. Christ purchased
the property in 1824-25. It was sold from his estate in 1877. The printing office was operated
by his son Jacob H. Christ, who was involved in Uniontown newspaper publishing during the
1860s. According to Dr. J. J. Weaver. Jr.. Christ was editor of The Enterprise, a local monthly
newspaper of about six months duration in 1859-60. It received such a good response that
Christ started The Weekly Press as editor and proprietor in 1860. [t's motto was ‘"Indepen-
dent in all things, and neutral in none.”” Weaver states that it had wide influence over the
area’s citizens, and its editorials stood in firm support of maintaining the Union and opposing
the efforts to draw Maryland into the Secession movement. The economic depression caused
bv the war brought an end to the newspaper after nearly three years of publication. Then
Jacob H. Christ ran a job printing business for several more years.

The house in this circa 1870 photograph has several notable features that were frequently
found on houses throughout this region during the nineteenth century. Foremost is its shut-
tered windows. The louvered shutters kept sunligh! out during the summer months while
allowing a comforting breeze. Paneied shutters kept the dust from the dirt roads from entering
the house. Representative details are also found in the door panels, wood siding and shingle
roof. The photograph also illustrates Uniontown's street details from the late nineteenth cen-
tury. The dirt road, brick sidewalk. hitching post and shade from the street trees depict a
typical street scene. Also note how the bench and wooden chest play a role that is assumed by
front porches in later styles of architecture.

Edwin G. Gilbert owned the property during the late nineteenth centurv when the eastern-
most section of the building housed the Carroll County Savings Bank from 1883 to 1907 (see
photograph on page 8). The remainder of the structure was a dwelling. The building continued
in use as housing until the 1920s when it was torn down and the property sold to the county
school board.

Uniontown Elementary School
3455 Uniontown Road

Christ estate in 1876. It was sold to David Fuss,
Hiteshew sold the property to the county scl?ool
board which erected a one-story brick school on the property and sold the anhquateg ltJmon-
town Academy. The newer building was a two-room structure that had a c?al stmﬁe e ;v}c:eg
the rooms for heat (see photograph on page 53). By the.19205. the school'’s (lalpr(;) mgr; ufth
outgrown the structure. The first and second grades met' in one room and the thlr z:in r:':et in
grades in the other room of the brick schoolhouse. The fifth, sixth, and 'se\fentq gra 'Sfth o
the hall at 3463 Uniontown Road. The current elementary school was built in 1931 wi e

schoolhouse forming its rear wing. The old building was torn down in 1955 when a new wing

was erected.

3455 Uniontown Road was part of the Peter
who in turn sold it to Oliver Hiteshew. In 1887,
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3. Wall Covering: Weatherboard ()
Wood Shingle ( )
Aluminum ( )
Bonding Pattern: & \yvetchet

4. Roof Structure
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Shiplap ( )
Asphalt Shingle ( )
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LStructural System
1. Foundation: Stone (<) Brick ( ) Concrete ( ) Concrete Block ( )

A. Wood: Log () Post and Beam ( ) Balloon ( )
B. Wood Bearing Masonry: Brick <) Stone ( ) Concrete ( ) Concrete Block ()
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Board and Batten ( )
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6. Engineering Structure:
7. Other:
Appendages: Porches ( ) Towers ( ) Cupolas ( ) Dormers ( ) Chimneys ( ) Sheds ( )
Ells ( ) Wings () Other:
Roof Style: Gable ( ) Hip ( ) Shed ( ) Flat QKD Mansard ( ) Gambrel ( ) Jerkinhead ( )
Saw Tooth ( ) With Monitor ( ) With Bellcast ( ) With Parapet ()
With False Front ( ) Other:
Number of Stories: P q;%
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ADDITIONAL ARCHITECTURAL OR STRUCTURAL DESCRIPTION:

RELATED STRUCTURES: (Describe)

{ STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:
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SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT:

Open Lane ( )Woodland ( )Scattered Buildings()
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RECORDED BY:
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Agricultural ( ) Industrial ()
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Photograph courtesy of Mr. Thomas Devilbiss

Uniontown School—The photographer of this school group used an vnusual but artistic angle for his
turn-of-the-century photograph. It displays the architectural features of the 1887 schoolhouse, which
was a twe-room structure with a bell-tower, The building served as a wing to the new Elementary
School from 1931 until it was replaced in 1955.

53




1]

“;‘ll‘ i —

Photograph courtesy of the Historical Society of Carrell County

Carroll County Savings Bank—The second location of the Uniontown Bank is shown here in a structure
that ance stood on the lot in front of the Uniontown Elementary School. The bank was located here from
1883 to 1907. Shown in the photograph are (from left to right): Dr. Jacob |. Weaver, Jr., Jesse P. Garner,
Davis Myers, and Edwin Gilbert.

newspaper was started in Uniontown that promoted the political causes of the community and
provided world and local news. However, the new county (Carroll) was not formed until 1837,
and a change in the proposed boundaries gave Westminster the central location and designa-
tion of county seat.

Uniontown maintained a slow but steady growth through the nineteenth century. The first
Carroll County tax assessment in 1837 shows that there were thirty-two buildings (15 log, 12
brick, and 5 frame) in the village. By 1896, there were eighty buildings, approximately the
same number that it has today. Being bypassed by the Western Maryland Railroad in 1862
contributed to the lack of substantial development during the late nineteenth century. At that
time, the terminus of the railroad was Union Bridge, a town that saw dramatic growth and
joined Westminster as the major commercial centers in the region. New Windsor and the new-
ly created village of Linwood also saw commercial growth from the location of the railroad
and supplanted Uniontown as the local trade centers.

While the early nineteenth century buildings are recognized as Uniontown's jewels, there
are good examples of late nineteenth and early twentieth century buildings thal are frequent-
ly overlooked and deserve recognition. These later houses present details of architectural
styles prevalent throughout this period including Italianate, Queen Anne, and Bungalow
designs. Also, some of the early houses were remodeled during this period and contain ex-
8
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CARR-317 Uniontown Elementary School
Carroll County, Maryland

Joe Getty

November 1984

Md. Historical Trust, Annapolis, Md.
North elevation, camera facing south
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CARR-317 01d Uniontown Bank

Carroll County, Maryland

Joe Getty

c. 1883 - 1907

Md. Historical Trust, Annapolis, Md.
g?gy from HSCC collection







CARR-317 Uniontown Elem. School
Carroll Co., Md4d.,

Joe Getty

11/84

« Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md

. north elev. (camera facing s)
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